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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO AUGUST 24, 2022 (8:30 a.m.) 

 

Correspondence 

(1) August 18, 2022, regarding “Regarding Fire Regulations and shopping carts” 

(2) August 22, 2022, regarding “Capilano-Pacific Trail - Capilano River Up To 
Keith Road Section - Safety Issue” 

(3) LandlordBC, August 22, 2022, regarding “Delivering Rental Housing in  
Your Community. An educational event for mayoral and council candidates.” 

Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies 

No items. 

Responses to Correspondence 

No items. 
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Victoria Rae

From: Monika Sosnowska <Monikas@landlordbc.ca>  
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: Monika Sosnowska <Monikas@landlordbc.ca> 
Subject: Delivering Rental Housing in Your Community. An educational event for mayoral and council candidates. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address Monikas@landlordbc.ca. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT 
by marking it as SPAM. 

Hello, 

I’m reaching out today to promote an upcoming event for mayoral and council candidates in Metro Vancouver and wish 
to invite all candidates in your community to attend this important educational event about building rental housing. I’m 
attaching a poster that can be shared along with a short description below. Thank you in advance for your generous 
support and assistance. 

Delivering Rental Housing in Your Community: An Overview for Metro Vancouver’s Mayoral and Council Candidates 
Are you running for local office this October? Then you need to understand how to get purpose-built rental housing built 
in your community. 

On August 31, LandlordBC, BC Housing and Chard Development will deliver an informative educational event for Metro 
Vancouver mayoral and council candidates. The event will provide insight into the opportunities and challenges to 
building purpose-built rental housing in our communities and will provide a deep dive into the entire process, from the 
early stages of land acquisition, through project design and right to the day shovels are in the ground. Emphasis will be 
on the financial considerations and the critical role municipalities and their political leaders play in the process. We 
encourage all rental housing providers to share this event with their local candidates and urge them to attend. This 
event is only open to declared mayoral or council candidates.  

More information and registration is available at www.landlordbc.ca/election 

Monika Sosnowska 
Marketing and Communications Specialist 
LandlordBC 
WORKING REMOTELY | Mobile: 604.728.5733 
Email: monikas@landlordbc.ca | Website: www.landlordbc.ca 

Learn how to Rent It Right™ with the free online I Rent it Right™ course. Click here for registration and 
information about our webinar series.  

The information contained in this message reflects the latest information at our disposal, is privileged and intended 
only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended recipient, any review, 

dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments.   
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